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April 23, 1980

Mr. Joe Ramey

0il Conservation Commission
Energy and Minerals Department
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Non Standard Gas Unit
Dalport #1 Holbrook-Federal
1980' PN - 660' FWL, Sec. 9,
158-30E, Vest Ranch,

On. Assoc. Field, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are plats showing location of our proposed 160 acre
non-standard Queen gas unit on the above well, lease plat,
and a list of offset operators to whom certified letters
were sent requesting their approval.

Our #1 Holbrook-Federal produces about 1,000 to 2,000 MCF per
month and is on a communitized 320 acre gas unit comprising
the W 1/2, Sec. 9. ‘

We have completed our #1 Holbrook-Federal "B", €60' ¥S & WL,
Sec. 9, 155-30E, as a Queen o0il well in the oil rim downdip
from the #1 Holbrook-Federal gas well. As we could
conceivably drill four wells in the SW 1/4, Sec. 9, we wish
to dedicate the NW 1/4, Sec. ¢ to a non-standard gas unit and
delete the SW 1/4 from the existing unit.

In accordance with R-5353 of the General Associated Pool Rules,
we respectfully request administrative approval of a non-
standard Queen gas unit to be located in the NW 1/4, Sec. 9,



